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Asgeistant Editor

If ihe widow Carlyle could
see (e number of Chino schools
toclay, she'd probably chuckle &
the joke an Chine's early senlers.

In 1862 Joo Bridger. manager
af pari of the ald Chino ranch,
exeggerated  the number ol
children Mrs. Carlyle had on @
county cansus sa the Ching ares
could qualify for a reacher and
school.

Tadiy, Ching has na prablems
coming up with enough shudents
to qualiby for new schools. This
vear, Chino opengd three new
schaals, bringing I fotal 1o 22,
At leas! tbree maore schools are in
the planning steges, and schaol
planners ace loaking at least 10
more schaol sites, primarily in
the Chine Hills.

The first schoel in the Ching
area was Hincon Schoal, is
believed to have been held in
1864 in the present Prada Dam
ares, southwest of China. In
1887 the Planeer Scheol was
built 1o serve farm families in the
southeast porfion of the ranch.

The County Beard of Super-
visoes  estahlished the Chino
school dismrict in February 1864,
beginning at the zoutheast poinl
of Jurupa district and running
soulhwest to the Los Angeles
Counly and nodh to the road
leading from San lose ta San
Salvador.

In March 1874, 2 new district
was formed out of rhe western
portion ol 1he Chino distict. It
was known as he “Mew Ching
School District™.

In January 1878, the Rincon
Districl was  formed oul  of
another porfion ol the original
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hino schools needed ‘exaggeration
to get their start

Richard Gird, founder  of
Ching, had furnished the
schoolroom  and ieacher,
prepared 1o build @ permanent
school. That October the new
schoolhowse, built o ac-
comodale 80 pupils, openad an
five southeast cormer of Filth and
(1 Atrees. It later became known
a5 the “Pig Pen™ hecause of the
high board fence asound it which
separated the bays from the girls
during recess.

When the sugar beet factorny
came o town, (he increase in

“hina’s population pul pressure
cn school spece, Students began
silfing heo 1o & seat and the
school was eventually enlarged.
A dlare opposite a park on D
Street was rented fo hendle the
overflow. By 1891, there were
169 children aliending, One
room schoal houses wene apens
ed east and wesl of lown.

Enrollment
hits 373

In 1894, enrollment had
reached 373 students and eight
teachers.

In August 1894 the Girds and
Ihe swgar beet company built the
new Cenlral School at [0th and
B Streets for 212 000, The bwo-
stany brick building had four
classrooms. & library, a
principal’s oifice and a large ar-
nate bell fower.

That sare year the Pig Pen
scheol building was seon maved
fa 10k and B Streels, It larer
sepved as a domestic science and

manual training building for the
future high school, il laser
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This photo, taken in the late
1920s, is of Chino High
School when it was located
on the north side of River-

school. The building was renarm-
e the Richard Gird School that

was  openad in M

vear and the bigh school
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Sixth Street. Chino's first
lleet of school buses is
parked aut front The old
high schonl was declared

ther 1909,

v had nine

The new three story schosl
with Corinthian columns in front
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unsafe and razed in 1933,
the same vear as the Long
Beach earthguake. It was
later replaced by a one
story building, that even-

lunch

auditarium,
teachers
apd

lounge,
ofices. To

meat

rocm,
gyminasium,

___m_f Tmﬂ_.._._m part of the
present district administra-
tion site and Buena Vista
Conlinuation High School.
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